
FUJO0117484 
FUJO0117484 

To: Singh Jim. GRO 
Cc: Allen Graham-_(BRA1'f 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .
.GRO 

From: Richard Watt; GRO 
Sent: Tue 6/1/2010`8:33:4D.A1f(tJTCJ------------I
Subject: RE: Updated Report. 

Hi Jim, 

Thanks or the feedback, it Theo Jiri UP good to c,_iss on the 4pm rai d. I'l l forward this 1w. our technical team so they can review it. 

Will talk further on the 11am conference call this morning. 

Regards 

Richard 

From: Singh Jim [mailto GRO 
Sent: 01 June 2010 09:2

 _._._._._._._._._._._' 

To: Richard Watt 
Cc: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Subject: RE: Updated Report. 

Richard. 

Full tsi. us_, r? ' ddl to  
partition Crtobo._es is _o valid dresi n prhic.... iip.le. However,, in .rhe light of operational issues t . >:a.'. agreed 

w tt 'nc,p n t`t;,re ht nova e? -r )ve, i"?"ir. , s_, r ` ~Jl i. nr  fi ,.ion t' re. Hp h..; fr'ao ,s . ;tr<fii+ i €r. @"i" l~,r b.. of o  

tI' >'~. .shared 000 i . We iao , `?'i' ncc ept that tlni.s -rn be a coot r,.,s 1. 
the LCK i..,,;s r, bee

. . I. i l. "...  e,nd'e.rstt':rk& "3"l^'.C.t the l_..IK p..>°?i,.e., 1 .:~ ' 'iq 3 ''" .:.,,71 .f ter c .,u{ )stonlhn:,l o,"n, un't of shooed :E°:ni h...,..i been token up 

ii r"r l_r i f fy'o r, rp t utdt`; r}. dd^e b "i... ;t '',e c t b k.,7 v ,r" r( f ]t 4. .. k'! .t..flri i r) "kin ,S l (Je ~r1t"j I : Pcr} tFde ;','r' is l Pii`;:; C r '`G.?.i 

rltation that u. . [' r{([ition in which the L..Ci e can +occur. 

2. It is rim l..tdri5 iciYltM;rig t"iul t° ;e wt`f our , e.+:kC`f.,i °„n cl.r , ,',;i9 1y works 'r„_,..:('is .thu't we. .arises r7Ur...d pool t, become 

frv;4g ,.,m,r@i<.. r.er cow l l e t der c0...~. [ on a C r,,Cn ic Wert €r 1 t _r'9g . its DUI 

mph 'wu on J e £hei d, p of ffili l 1 id be fC r: .l u. ,) or wE'S°1s..rki`,sn i ,`✓er" c [c.)"iT+e pe f'i .0 of `S€ te: 'fi it vvll it ✓. fY 

LICK i.ssr,ie ...an e. fi- gcereJ Evil .r`. EI(   t;:il ijet `I less i t ec"uert ly. 

Our view s that the root cci use o[ the Li: :.fie i s  either 

a. o problem in the '..iK process Ss itself which ,.Wier_ns that :. ' corrrot clear' u,: the 'fragmentation quickly enough, or 

b. on c , c it c ar=; a problem within Ornac a t . hi .h means that the LiCK process ss is cal led led at the wrong snag 'time (i.e 'too l ate), 
Wean aq fh-;,t t k as to chance f de r q °.p .;r.h fragmenta ic'a V it[ or. , c pus nr„ tt e ; ys,..er.. t, h! am 

Rgds, Jim 5t i,qd,; 

From: Richard Watt; GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 26 May 2010 16:59 
To: Singh Jim 
Subject: Updated Report. 

Hi Jim, 

Revised as suggested, let me know if you've any questions. I couldn't see an issue with the contents page, I'm using MS Word 2007. 
I'll also follow-up on the 10.2.0.4.4 issue (3-1782093091). 

Regards 

Richard. 
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